RESOLUTION

Authorizing Memorandum of Agreement with North Carolina
Emergency Management for Disaster Relief and Mitigation Grant for
Valley Forge Road

WHEREAS, Valley Forge Road at the crossing of Cates Creek has suffered repetitive losses due to flood damage
and insufficient storm drain infrastructure; and

WHEREAS, the town has undertaken a project to replace the storm drains, shore up the road bed and repave the
road; and

WHEREAS, North Carolina Emergency Management (NCEM) has approved funding of up to $1,000,000 from the
Disaster Relief and Mitigation Fund (DRMF) for the Valley Forge Road culvert replacement project; and

WHEREAS, a Memorandum of Agreement (MOA) between the town and NCEM must be executed by April 29, 2023
to accept the grant award; and

WHEREAS, town staff has reviewed the attached documents and are supportive of approval of the MOA;
NOW, THEREFORE, be it resolved the Hillsborough Board of Commissioners hereby authorizes the town manager
to execute the Memorandum of Agreement with North Carolina Emergency Management for the Disaster Relief

and Mitigation Fund award for the Valley Forge Road culvert repair project.

Approved this 10" day of April in the year 2023.

Jenn Weaver, Mayor
Town of Hillsborough



